
T T D.,Sir Arthur W• Currie, G.C.M.G., K.C.3., 
Principal, McGill University, 

Mont real,
P.Q.

Dear Sir:-

I have been agked by President J.A. MacLean of tnig 

University, to collect information in ragird to the systems of 

supervision and regulation of student athletics by the Faculties, 

in Canadian and American Universities, 

desired is for the common 

Canada.

The informationin use

nefit of the Universities of Western

otherwise, upon this topic,Any information, printed or
/

will be of interest. That in regard to the machinery of control,

rules governing eligibility of players, and how these rules are
:

enforced, will be of special interest.

L-
Yours respectfully,

\

/Hi4

;
UNIVERSITY OF MANITOBA
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WINNIPEG, MAN.

March 27th, 1922.DEPARTMENT OF HISTORY.
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